
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2016 - 6:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
A g e n d a 

 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Eric Lundstrom, 33800 Dream Street, Burlington, WI 53105 for an exterior wall 
mounted ATM on the storefront at 804 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00326.  
 
B. Application by William Briggs, 1002 Bayside Drive, Palatine, IL 60074 for Sterling Works for new 
exterior signage on the storefront at 227 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266. 
 
C. Application by Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Drive, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for Chatty Kathy’s for new 
exterior signage on the storefront at 510 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZGD 00005. 

 
D. Application by Sandra Skibitzki for Le Cookery for new exterior awning with signage on the 
storefront at 812 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00332. 
 
E. Application by John Engerman, Engerman Contracting, W3411 Linton Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
for The Design Coach for new exterior storefront at 725 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276. 
 
F. Application by David Scotney, 1551 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Oakfire Restaurant for 
new exterior site seating, entrance, and handicap ramp on the storefront at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key 
No. ZOP 00340. 
 
G. Application by Wheels PC LLC, 880 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for new exterior sign on 
the storefront at 880 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00337. 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Murphspeak Entertainment 

Enterprises, LLC, 6 Forest Ridge Ct, Lutherville, MD 21093 to operate a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility 
(Live escape game) at 772 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00321. 
 

8. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to combine 
two parcels submitted by United Methodist Church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located at 
912 Geneva Street, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00233 & ZOP 00234. 

 
9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 

requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for an partially enclosed deck within the 100 foot shore 
land setback, submitted by Justin Woods, N3241 Beach Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Roy Kaiser, 51 
Wadwick Road, Winnetka, IL 60093 at 1530 Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00046. 

 
 
 



 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake Geneva 

Tennis Club, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 for a new commercial building (Tennis Club) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029. 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 

requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 
Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Quint  & Rishy Studer, 1919 E Larua Street, Pensacola, FL 32501 
at 1408 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K. 
 

12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to repair an restore the landscaping in the 100 foot 
shore land setback, submitted by Tony Panozzo and the Vista del Lago Homeowners Association, 1070 S Lake Shore 
Drive, PO Box 803, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 at 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZCNV00001 - 00058. 
 

13. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by 
the City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at Tax Key No. ZYUP 00152. 

 
14. Adjournment 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 4/15/16 



Page 1 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 3-21-16 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
MINUTES 
 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Al Kupsik, John, Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick 
 Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Administrator Oborn, 
    Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles 
 Not Present:  Sarah Adams 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of February 15, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 MOTION #1 
 Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the minutes of February 15, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 

 
3-21-16 - Email received from Andy Loughlin – Against Agenda Item # 7 Milliette Pier 

 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Nancy Gissendaner & Kim Davidson for Queen Bee Artisan Market, 755 Main Street - Lower, Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147 for a new exterior sign and awning on the storefront at Tax Key No. ZOP 00269. 

 
 DISCUSSION – Nancy Gissendaner – 755 Main St, Lower - LG 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #2 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Nancy Gissendaner & Kim Davidson for Queen Bee Artisan Market, 755 
Main Street - Lower, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a new exterior sign and awning on the storefront at Tax Key No. ZOP 00269. 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Application by Lake Geneva Party Rental, 706 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a new exterior sign on the 
storefront at Tax Key No. ZOP 00259. 

  
 DISCUSSION – Steve Rader – Lake Geneva Party Rental  
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #3 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Lake Geneva Party Rental, 706 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a 
new exterior sign on the storefront at Tax Key No. ZOP 00259, including all comments regarding border around the sign.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

  



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 3-21-16 

 

7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Milliette Family LP, 493 Wrigley Drive, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary structure, within 
Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 493 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00369. 
 
DISCUSSION – Gary Milliette (Representing the Milliette Family) 

 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 There was considerable discussion regarding the DNR website still showing this as pending and no response from the contact at  
 the DNR for an update.  There is some concern about the new configuration of the pier and the City Attorney will need to do 
 some more research on it.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Andy Loughlin, 600 Campbell Street - LG 
Mr. Loughlin stated his objections to the new configuration of the proposed pier, requesting that it stay in its current location 
and configuration.  He would like to speak to the city Attorney once it has been researched. 

 
MOTION #4 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to continue the recommendation and the public hearing to the May Planning meeting. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to combine two parcels 
submitted by Jeffrey Kimps, agent for Carrie Kielty Trust, P.O. Box 322, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located at 411 Center 
Street, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00127 & ZXRR 00005. 
 
DISCUSSION - Art Kielty – PO Box 322, LG 

 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 Inspector Robers stated that if there is an easement it would need to be included and shown on the revised recorded survey 
 Document going forward. 
 
 MOTION #5 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to 
combine two parcels submitted by Jeffrey Kimps, agent for Carrie Kielty Trust, P.O. Box 322, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land 
located at 411 Center Street, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00127 & ZXRR 00005, including staff recommendations and easements for the 
utilities to be identified on the survey.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

9. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to clarify and correct the 
overlapping legal descriptions submitted by David & Cheryl Hawkins, 1205 W. Main Street and Barbara Lucksinger, 222 
Maxwell Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00209 and ZOP 00211. 
 
DISCUSSION – David & Cheryl Hawkins and Barbara Lucksinger, LG 

 The applicants gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #6 

Skates/Kupsik  moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to 
clarify and correct the overlapping legal descriptions submitted by David & Cheryl Hawkins, 1205 W. Main Street and Barbara 
Lucksinger, 222 Maxwell Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00209 and ZOP 00211. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 

10. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Removal of Restriction submitted by Salvatore 
& Donna DeSimone, 184 South Street, Elmhurst, IL 60126, for land located in the Town of Linn Extra-territorial Jurisdiction 
Boundary, at N1769 Wildwood Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. ITE 00034A. 
 
DISCUSSION – Richard Torhorst, 500 Commercial Ct., LG (representing applicant) 

 Torhorst gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
  



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 3-21-16 

 
 MOTION #7 

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Removal of 
Restriction submitted by Salvatore & Donna DeSimone, 184 South Street, Elmhurst, IL 60126, for land located in the Town of 
Linn Extra-territorial Jurisdiction Boundary, at N1769 Wildwood Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. ITE 00034A. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 

11. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by Lake 
Geneva Development Corp., c/o Richard W. Torhorst, P.O. Box 1300, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at Tax Key Nos. 
ZOP 00154 & ZOP 00155. 
 
DISCUSSION – Richard Torhorst, 500 Commercial Ct., LG (representing applicant) 

 Torhorst gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #8 

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified 
Survey Map submitted by Lake Geneva Development Corp., c/o Richard W. Torhorst, P.O. Box 1300, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for 
land located at Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00154 & ZOP 00155, contingent on approval of the Planned Development. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 

12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Planned Development (PD), Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) submitted by 
Richard W. Torhorst, P.O. Box 1300, Lake Geneva, WI for the Lake Geneva Development Corp., on behalf of Paul and Allison 
Page at 726 Wisconsin Street, current Tax Key No. ZOP 00154. 
 
DISCUSSION – Richard Torhorst, 500 Commercial Ct., LG (representing applicant) 

 Torhorst gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  He also noted, with 
 apologies, that the North Lot should have been Lot #1 and the South Lot should have been Lot #2, however, on the application 
 paperwork it is flip flopped.    
 
 Slavney clarified they are looking for a motion to recommend approval of the proposed General Development Plan (GD) and 
 Implementation Plan (PIP) for lot 2 which would grant 3 flexibilities (not variances) as listed in the text of the submittal. 
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Ed Gillman, 722 Wisconsin Street, LG 
Gillman stated his concerns regarding the proposed project and how it would affect his family’s property. 

 
MOTION #9 
Gibbs/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 MOTION #10 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the Recommendation on a on a Planned Development (PD), Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
submitted by Richard W. Torhorst, P.O. Box 1300, Lake Geneva, WI for the Lake Geneva Development Corp., on behalf of Paul 
and Allison Page at 726 Wisconsin Street, current Tax Key No. ZOP 00154, to include staff recommendations, finding of facts and 
the 3 flexibilities.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Kupsik noted that staff has no problems with granting the (PIP) for the Planned Development as all of the uses are currently 
grandfathered and this procedure will allow them to be consistent with the current zoning code. 

 

13. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 
53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029. 
 
DISCUSSION – Thomas Connelly, Autumnwood Financial Corp., Walworth, WI (Agent for LG Tennis) 

 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a discussion with the Commission and Planner 
 Slavney gave an overview of the process. 
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Sandy Derrick/Derrick Funeral Home, 700 Park Drive - LG 
She had some concerns regarding the proximity of the new building to her building.  
 



Page 4 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 3-21-16 

 
MOTION #11 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 MOTION #12 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the Recommendation on a on a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 
Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity 
Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 
200029, including staff recommendations and findings of fact.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

14. Public Hearing and recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett 
Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, for a new commercial building (Tennis Club)in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029. 
 
DISCUSSION – Thomas Connelly, Autumnwood Financial Corp., Walworth, WI (Agent for LG Tennis) 

 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 Connelly gave a handout to the Commissioners and stated that there were two things that have changed (see handout). 
  
 #1 – On the Northside the setback was originally 10 ft and is now 9ft 6 in. to allow for the addition of a curve to make sure cars 
 stay in their proper lane and easier for snow maintenance etc. 
 
 #2 – The addition of the entrance relative from the path to the parking (as requested) and the little pod for the bike rack. 
  
 There was additional discussion on the roof and siding materials etc. 
 

PUBLIC SPEAKERS  – None 
 
MOTION #13 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 MOTION #14 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the Recommendation on a on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Paul 
Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, for a new commercial building (Tennis 
Club) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 
and to include all staff recommendations and identification of the bike rack and path.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

15. Adjournment 
 
MOTION #15 
Gibbs/Skates moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 















  

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
Meeting Date:  April 18, 2016  
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Eric Lundstrom                  Exterior Wall Mount ATM at 804 Main Street   
33800 Dream Street                  Tax Key No. ZOP 00326      
Burlington, WI 53105   
 

                                         

The applicants propose to add a wall mounted ATM at the business. The ATM is under 4 square feet and will be 
mounted along the front entrance of the existing restaurant.  

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff’s recommendation is that the ATM be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
William Briggs            Exterior Signage at 227 Broad Street for new    
1002 Bayside Drive                  business Tax Key No. ZOP 00266     
Palatine, IL 60074    
 

                                         

The applicant proposes a two signs at the business. The design of the new signs meet the Downtown Design Overlay 
District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Signs meet all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s recommendation is that 
the signs be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Kathy Simes            Exterior Sign at existing business at 510 Broad   
W5005 Paddock Drive                 Street Tax Key No. ZGD  00005.     
Elkhorn, WI 53121  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes a sign at her existing business. The design of the new sign meets the Downtown Design 
Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Sign meets all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s recommendation is that 
the sign be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 

Agenda Item #6A 

Agenda Item #6B 

Agenda Item #6C 



  
Applicant:      Request: 
Sandra Skibitzki for Le Cookery          Exterior Awning with Signage at 812 Main Street  
812 Main Street                  Tax Key No. ZOP 00332.      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes a new awning with signage for one that was damaged at the business. The design of the new 
awning with signage meets the Downtown Design Overlay District requirements and will conform to the signage 
ordinance.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Awning and Signage meets all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s 
recommendation is that the awning and signage be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
John Engerman for The Design Coach        Exterior façade alteration at 725 Main Street,   
W3411 Linton Road                  Tax Key No. ZOP 00276.      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes to repair and repaint the existing storefront at the business. The design of the new storefront 
meets the Downtown Design Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Storefront will further improve the buildings along Main Street in the Downtown district. Staff’s 
recommendation is that the storefront be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
David Scotney for Oakfire Restaurant         Exterior façade alteration at 831 Wrigley Drive,   
1551 Orchard Lane                 Tax Key No. ZOP 00340.      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes to remove the existing non compliant handicap entrance ramp at the business and add new 
steps on the West side and new handicap entrance on East side. This will allow more outdoor seating and is the first 
phase of a multi-phase project to improve the building. The design of the new entranceways meets the Downtown 
Design Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new entranceways will further improve the building, along with adding outdoor seating to further serve the 
clients of the restaurant. Staff’s recommendation is that the entranceways be approved as presented with any 
Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #6D 

Agenda Item #6E 

Agenda Item #6F 



  
Applicant:      Request: 
Wheels PC, LLC           Exterior Sign at 880 Main Street     
880 Main Street                  Tax Key No. ZOP 00337      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147   
  

                                         

The applicant has sublet a portion of the existing business to operate a wholesale automobile sales outlet and 
proposes a sign at the business to meet the State of Wisconsin requirements. The design of the new sign meets the 
Downtown Design Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Sign meets all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s recommendation is that 
the sign be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. Staff’s recommendation is that the sign be 
approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Murphspeak Entertainment Enterprises, LLC                   Conditional Use approval to operate a Commercial Indoor  
6 Forest Ridge Court                             Entertainment facility (Live Escape Game) in the   
Lutherville, MD 21093                             Downtown Overlay Zoning District at 772 Main Street 

Tax Key No. ZOP 00321 
 

.  

Description:

 

   The applicant would like to operate an Escape Game Entertainment facility which requires them to 
obtain a Conditional Use Permit. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed business as it will add another type of 
entertainment facility to the Downtown District and provide an additional outlet to draw more people to the area. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 

Agenda Item #7 

Agenda Item #6G 



  
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
Applicant:      Request: 
United Methodist Church    Certified Survey Map approval for land located in    
912 Geneva Street         the City of Lake Geneva at 912 Geneva Street and    
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 

vacant lot on Cook Street, Tax Key No.ZOP 00233 & 
ZOP 00234. 

Description:
Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the parcels into one parcel. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objection to a recommendation for approval and the City Engineer has reviewed and has no objections 
to proceeding. The combination of the lots into one lot will facilitate the construction of a future parking lot to serve 
the church. 

   

 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Justin Woods for Roy Kaiser                Conditional Use approval to construct a sunroom on an  
N3241 Beach Road                             existing deck using the Single Family (SR-4) zoning in the   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Estate Residential zoning district and also lying in the 100 

foot shore land setback at 1530 Lake Shore Drive,  
Tax Key No. ZLM 00046.

 
  

Description:

 

   The applicant would like to construct a sunroom addition which requires them to obtain a Conditional 
Use Permit. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the addition as it is being constructed on an existing deck and 
will not further encroach on either the neighbors or the lake shore. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

Agenda Item #8 

Agenda Item #9 



  
 

4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 
use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

 
5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Applicant:       Request: 
Paul Lauterbach on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club    Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)for a new  
914 Bennett Court                   building (Tennis Club) in the Planned Business 
Walworth, WI 53184 Park on Veterans Parkway , Tax Key No.      

ZLGBP 200029. 
 

               

Description:
The applicant proposes to operate an indoor tennis club which requires a Planned Development Process. The Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP) is the final step of this process at a proposed site in the Planned Business Park (PBP). 

   

 
 
Staff Recommendation:
The building and site will require State of Wisconsin building and site approval for all trades and site plans must be 
reviewed by the City’s engineer for compliance. Staff recommends approval of the Precise Implementation Plan 
with any Plan Commission Requirements. 

   

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Precise Implementation Plan, the Plan Commission needs to make 
findings per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 
and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse impacts 

of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #10 



  
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Lake Geneva Architects for Quint & Rishy Studer           Conditional Use approval to construct a new home on an  
N3241 Beach Road                             existing lot using the Single Family (SR-4) zoning in the   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Estate Residential zoning district (ER-1) at 1408 W Main 

Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K.
 

  

Description:

 

   The applicant would like to construct a new home on a non conforming lot which requires them to 
obtain a Conditional Use Permit. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the new home being built on the lot using the Single Family 
(SR-4) zoning setbacks as this Conditional Use Process was established to address such situations. In addition the 
homeowners are abiding by the lake shore setback line established by the Joseph M Biagi Plat of the Porter 
Subdivision shown on the Lloyd Jensen Survey dated July 15, 1996. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
 

Agenda Item #11 



  
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



  
5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Vista del Lago Homeowners Association              Conditional Use approval to repair and restore the   
1070 S Lake Shore Drive                            landscaping in the 100 foot shore land setback due to    
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 a slope failure at 1070 S Lake Shore Drive,  

Tax Key No. ZCNV 00001 - 00058.
 

  

Description:

 

   The applicant would like to repair and reconstruct the lake shore slope at the site which was damaged 
in the heavy rains last year which requires a Conditional Use Permit for construction in the 100 foot lake shore set 
back. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the reconstruction and recommends that the city engineer review 
and monitor compliance with the approved plans for the reconstruction. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

Agenda Item #12 



  
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
City of Lake Geneva      Certified Survey Map approval for land located in    
626 Geneva Street         the City of Lake Geneva on N Edwards Blvd. and    
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Sheridan Springs Road, Tax Key No.ZYUP 00152. 

Description:
Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to split the current parcel into saleable 
lots and to define the road right of way. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objection to a recommendation for approval and the City Engineer has reviewed and has no objections 
to proceeding. The CSM for the lots will facilitate the future sale for development. 

   

 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the 
meeting.          Kenneth Robers  
                                          Zoning Administrator   

Agenda Item #13 


























































































































	April 18, 2016 Agenda - Staff Rpt - March Minutes
	April 18, 2016 Plan Commission
	UA g e n d a

	March 21, 2016 Minutes
	March 21, 2016 Minutes
	Add'l Cooresp Email Against Milliette Pier
	Handout for LG Tennis Agenda Item # 14

	PLAN.April2016.asd

	Agenda Item # 6a - 6g - Downtown Design
	Agenda Item # 6a - 804 Main St
	Agenda Item # 6b - 227 Broad St
	Agenda Item # 6c - 510 Broad St
	Agenda Item # 6d - 812 Main St
	Agenda Item # 6e - 725 Main St
	Agenda Item # 6f - 831 Wrigley Dr
	Agenda Item # 6g - 880 Main St

	Agenda Item # 7 - 772 Main St
	Agenda Item # 7a - 772 Main St
	Agenda Item # 7b - 772 Main St - aerial views

	Agenda Item # 8 - 912 Geneva St
	Agenda Item # 8 - 912 Geneva St
	Agenda Item # 8b - 912 Geneva St

	Agenda Item # 9 - 1530 Lake Shore Dr
	Agenda Item # 9a - 1530 Lake Shore Dr
	Agenda Item # 9b - 1530 Lake Shore Dr
	Agenda Item # 9c - 1530 Lake Shore Dr
	Agenda Item # 9d - 1530 Lake Shore Dr

	Agenda Item # 10 - LG Tennis

